



Smithsonian Institution

Smithsonian National Air and Space Museum Archives

Blanche Stuart Scott Collection - Scripts and Manuscripts

Extracted on Mar-29-2024 11:16:08

The Smithsonian Institution thanks all digital volunteers that transcribed and reviewed this material. Your work enriches Smithsonian collections, making them available to anyone with an interest in using them.

The Smithsonian Institution (the "Smithsonian") provides the content on this website (transcription.si.edu), other Smithsonian websites, and third-party sites on which it maintains a presence ("SI Websites") in support of its mission for the "increase and diffusion of knowledge." The Smithsonian invites visitors to use its online content for personal, educational and other non-commercial purposes. By using this website, you accept and agree to abide by the [following terms](#).

- If sharing the material in personal and educational contexts, please cite the Smithsonian National Air and Space Museum Archives as source of the content and the project title as provided at the top of the document. Include the accession number or collection name; when possible, link to the Smithsonian National Air and Space Museum Archives website.
- If you wish to use this material in a for-profit publication, exhibition, or online project, please contact Smithsonian National Air and Space Museum Archives or transcribe@si.edu

For more information on this project and related material, contact the Smithsonian National Air and Space Museum Archives. [See this project](#) and other collections in the Smithsonian Transcription Center.

Oct 13th

Coast to Coast Broadcast on Mutual.

Powers Hotel
Rochester, N.Y.

Announcer - Mr. Nusbaum:

Thirty years ago last month, Sept 2nd - 1910 - at Hammondsport N.Y. - The famous airplane designer and flier ~~[[flyer]]~~ Glenn H. Curtiss turned to his one and only women student and said - "You have done well on your first solo flight. That flight marked the beginning of women's part in aviation and was made by Blanche Stuart Scott of Rochester, N.Y. - To day, thirty years later at a luncheon in the Powers Hotel in Rochester are gathered a group of people to do honor to Miss Scott as the first woman pilot in United States. City officials, Airport officials, members of the famous Early Bird Club of which Miss Scott is a member and last and most important, Mrs. Olgivy Druce, President of the Women Flyers of America is here to represent fourteen ~~[[fourteen]]~~ hundred women flyers of America in their tribute to Miss Scott. We now turn you over to Mr. Harold S.W. McFarland, Commissioner of Commerce ~~[[sic]]~~ of the city of Rochester who will preside at the speakers table. Mr. McFarland. ("Note) Blanche Stuart Scott was the first flyer in U.S. - Mrs. Olgivy Druce who is not only the ~~[[strikethrough]]~~ first ~~[[strikethrough]]~~ The president of The Women Flyers of America but who holds the unique distinction of being the first woman to ever fly in an airplane as a passenger and her adventure antedates Miss Scott's piloting by two years. On Oct 7th 19 ~~[[strikethrough]]~~ 1 ~~[[strikethrough]]~~ 08 Mrs. Druce flew as a passenger with Wilbur Wright at Le mans, France. The first time any women ever went in the air in a plane. Mrs. Druce is the newly ~~[[newly]]~~ elected President of the Wemn ~~[[sic]]~~ Flyers of America a national organization spreading like wild fir ~~[[fire]]~~ throughout ~~[[sic]]~~ the entire United States. A great patriotic club combined with a great idea - Women who are willing if necessary to give their life for their country.

Oct 13th

Coast to Coast Broadcast on Mutual.

Powers Hotel
Rochester, N.Y.

Announcer - Mr. Nusbaum:

Thirty years ago last month, Sept 2nd - 1910 - at Hammondsport N.Y. - The famous airplane designer and flier Glenn H. Curtiss turned to his one and only women student and said - "You have done well on your first solo flight. That flight marked the beginning of women's part in aviation and was made by Blanche Stuart Scott of Rochester, N.Y. - To day, thirty years later at a luncheon in the Powers Hotel in Rochester are gathered a group of people to do honor to Miss Scott as the first woman pilot in United States. City officials, Airport officials, members of the famous Early Bird Club of which Miss Scott is a member and last and most important, Mrs. Olgivy Druce, President of the Women Flyers of America is here to represent fourteen hundred women flyers of America in their tribute to Miss Scott. We now turn you over to Mr. Harold S.W. McFarland, Commissioner of Commerce of the city of Rochester who will preside at the speakers table. Mr. McFarland. ("Note) Blanche Stuart Scott was the first flyer in U.S. - Mrs. Olgivy Druce who is not only the first The president of The Women Flyers of America but who holds the unique distinction of being the first woman to ever fly in an airplane as a passenger and her adventure antedates Miss Scott's piloting by two years. On Sept Oct 7th 1908 Mrs. Druce flew as a passenger with Wilbur Wright at Le mans, France. The first time any women ever went in the air in a plane. Mrs. Druce is the newly elected President of the Wemn Flyers of America a national organization spreading like wild fir throughout the entire United States. A great patriotic club combined with a great idea - Women who are willing if necessary to give their life for their country.

Blanche Stuart Scott Collection - Scripts and Manuscripts
Transcribed and Reviewed by Digital Volunteers
Extracted Mar-29-2024 11:16:08



Smithsonian Institution

Smithsonian National Air and Space Museum Archives

The mission of the Smithsonian is the increase and diffusion of knowledge - shaping the future by preserving our heritage, discovering new knowledge, and sharing our resources with the world. Founded in 1846, the Smithsonian is the world's largest museum and research complex, consisting of 19 museums and galleries, the National Zoological Park, and nine research facilities. Become an active part of our mission through the Transcription Center. Together, we are discovering secrets hidden deep inside our collections that illuminate our history and our world.

Join us!

The Transcription Center: <https://transcription.si.edu>

On Facebook: <https://www.facebook.com/SmithsonianTranscriptionCenter>

On Twitter: [@TranscribeSI](https://twitter.com/TranscribeSI)

Connect with the Smithsonian

Smithsonian Institution: www.si.edu

On Facebook: <https://www.facebook.com/Smithsonian>

On Twitter: [@smithsonian](https://twitter.com/smithsonian)